Skaisté Kraujalyté | VITROLAB

Nuo: Sandra Quaresma <squaresma@alcorscientific.com>
I$siysta: pirmadienis 2022 m. lapkritis 21 15:28
Kam: Skaisteé Kraujalyté | VITROLAB

Tema: RE: SDS

Good Morning

Hope all is well. You are correct wé do not have SDS sheets for test cards.

Thank You

Sandra Quaresma

Alcor Scientific, Inc.

Technical Support Supervisor

1-800-435-5370 =t 310 Work
| 20 Thurber Boulevard

i Smithfield,RI 02917
USA

Your feedback is appreciated! Help us continuously improve by sending your message to : feedbhack@alcorscientific.com

From: Skaisté Kraujalyté | VITROLAB <konkursai@vitrolab.It>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2022 5:14 AM

To: Sandra Quaresma <squaresma@alcorscientific.com>
Subject: SDS

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sandra,

Could you confirm that iSED test cards (112-00250, 112-00500, 112-01000, 112-02000, 112-03000, 112-05000, 112-
10000, 112-20000) don’t have safety data sheets (SDS)? '

Skaisté Kraujalyte
Public tender administrator

@ vitrolab

Baltai pr. 36-11, LT-48196 Kaunas, Lithuania | Phone/fax.: 8-37 33 33 17/29
Mob. phone: +370 640 10809 | E-mail: biuras@vitrolab.lt | www.vitrolab.lt

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, any
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